

Adam and Alysha Pogue 609 Carters Creek Pike Columbia, TN 38401

Phone: (931) 224-0436

Email: apoques08@yahoo.com

Websites:
www.thebibleway.org

References: Jackson Heights Elders-Rufus Clifford – (931) 381-0961 Bradley Dugger – (931) 388-5997 Lee Nicholson – (931) 381-9781 Charlie Norman – (931) 381-9471

Andrew Roberts – Evangelist Jackson Heights church of Christ Columbia, TN 38401 (931) 388-6811 randrewroberts@hotmail.com

Edwin Crozier – Evangelist Brownsburg church of Christ Brownsburg, IN 46112 (317) 902-9955 edwin@edwincrozier.com

Mike Richardson – Evangelist Campbell Road church of Christ Madison, TN 37115 (615) 351-2781 mdronrockytop@bellsouth.net

Dear Brethren in Christ,

I would like to introduce myself. My name is Adam Pogue and I am known as an outgoing person who loves to help friends, family, and fellow Christians. I am very excited about making the transition from the technology field to full time evangelism. My desire is to devote myself to serving God's Kingdom by working with a church, reaching the community together, and encouraging spiritual and numerical growth.

I am 29 years old and married to a wonderful Christian woman whom I had the privilege of sharing the gospel with and leading to Christ. We were married in 2008 and are currently expecting our first child in January 2011.

As a fellow worker with the church, I have a passion for public preaching and I especially enjoy developing one-on-one relationships and sharing the gospel on a personal level. I desire to reach lost souls with the word of truth and love of Christ. Together doing God's work according to God's word, we can trust in His blessing and our growth.

Currently, I am working with the Jackson Heights church of Christ (Columbia, TN) in their preacher training program. This program began in February 2010 and is slated to conclude in February 2011.

I was blessed to be raised in a Christian home. I have always had a love for God and His truth. However, I did not decide I wanted to devote my life to full time evangelism until 2008. My wife and I were having weekly Bible studies with Andrew Roberts at the time. After months of prayerful consideration, Alysha and I decided this should be our life's work. In 2009, the shepherds at Jackson Heights offered an internship opportunity. Since 2006 I had worked in the business and I.T. fields, but I redirected my path to devote my full time and attention to preaching the gospel.

My naturally outgoing personality along with my technology skills make me a well rounded worker who can help connect people to a local church. I look forward to partnering with a group of Christians as we combine our talents to reach the lost together.

The following is a list of accomplishments that have helped prepare me with valuable life and leadership experience.

In Christ,

Adam S. Pogue



Adam Pogue 609 Carters Creek Pike Columbia, TN 38401

Phone: (931) 224-0436

Email: apoques08@yahoo.com

Websites:
www.thebibleway.org

References: Jackson Heights Elders-Rufus Clifford – (931) 381-0961

Bradley Dugger – (931) 388-5997 Lee Nicholson – (931) 381-9781 Charlie Norman – (931) 381-9471

Charlie Norman – (931) 381-9471

Andrew Roberts – Evangelist Jackson Heights church of Christ Columbia, TN 38401 (931) 388-6811 randrewroberts@hotmail.com

Edwin Crozier – Evangelist Brownsburg church of Christ Brownsburg, IN 46112 (317) 902-9955 Edwin@edwincrozier.com

Mike Richardson – Evangelist Campbell Road church of Christ Madison, TN 37115 (615) 351-2781 mdronrockytop@bellsouth.net

Education

Business Administration, Bachelor of Science 2005
Tennessee Technological University, Cookeville, Tennessee

Experience

Network Support Analyst 2000 –2005

Columbia Academy, Columbia, Tennessee

Auto Claim Representative 2006 – 2007

State Farm Insurance Companies, Murfreesboro, Tennessee

I.T. Support/Network Administrator 2007 – 2009

Open Arms Care Corporation, Nashville, Tennessee

- Manager of Middle and West Tennessee operations. Includes a corporate office, 4 business offices and 16 group home facilities in Nashville and Memphis.
- Created training sessions to teach new and existing program managers how to effectively use computer system and software in the home facilities. Participated in 1st and 2nd annual staff conference by creating and teaching training sessions with IT manager.

Appointment Preaching

2010

- West Main church of Christ in Franklin, TN.
- Mt. Zion church of Christ in Mt. Pleasant, TN.
- La Plaine church of Christ in Dominica
- College Place church of Christ in Lawrenceburg, TN.

Preaching Internship Program

2010 - Present

Jackson Heights church of Christ, Columbia, TN

- Wrote press release for local newspaper.
 - Wrote articles for Family Matters weekly bulletin.
 - Led small group home bible studies.
 - Taught bible classes: 4th and 5th grade, middle school, and adult classes.
- Led break-out sessions at the Jackson Heights 2010 *Teen Bible Study Weekend*.
- Taught weeklong Vacation Bible School (high school).
- Directed children Bible drill "Kids Up Front" before services.
- Foreign Evangelism: Traveled to island of Dominica and assisted in home bible studies, a weeklong Vacation Bible School (taught high school) and open air preaching.
- Involved in door knocking evangelism effort creating neighborhood Bible studies.
- Visitation: hospitals, shut-ins, etc.
- Song leader in the worship assembly.
- Regular personal development studies with area preachers.
- Extensive pulpit work and development.